Kate

Kathleen (Kate) Angustia
DHS | USCIS | OCC | Litigation and National Security Coordination Division | Associate Counsel

Email: Kathleen.M.Angustia@uscis.dhs.gov |Phone: 202.272.0912 | Mobilel (6)(6)
111 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Suite 3100, Washington, DC 20529-2121

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected
by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you.
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Levine, Laurence D

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 3:24 PM

To: King, Alexander R; Hinds, Ian G; Smith, Alice J; Ooi, Maura M
Subject: RE: ICE Disclosure Language

Thanks Alex — that’s a pretty convenient tool | never know existed.

Larry Levine

Senior Advisor

Office of Policy & Strategy

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

(202) 272-1469

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Hinds, Ian G; Smith, Alice J; Ooi, Maura M; Levine, Laurence D
Subject: RE: ICE Disclosure Language

Thanks lan!

OIDP also just confirmed that it’s been there from the beginning and provided a link to all the prior versions of the
form. (accessible here).

Just sharing for reference.

Thanks,
Alex

From: Hinds, Ian G

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:17 PM

To: King, Alexander R; Smith, Alice J; Ooi, Maura M; Levine, Laurence D
Subject: RE: ICE Disclosure Language

It's been in the instructions from the beginning (as it has been in the FAQs from the beginning) but at one point it got
moved from one section of the instructions to where it is currently located.

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4.04 PM

To: Smith, Alice J; Ooi, Maura M; Hinds, Ian G; Levine, Laurence D
Subject: ICE Disclosure Language

Hi OCC/OPS,
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I've reached out to my team as well, but do you all know how long the ICE disclosure language has been on the Form I-
821D instructions?

We are receiving follow-ups on this, and | was wondering if anyone knows this without the need for additional research.
Thanks,

Alex King

Branch Chief, WATS

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
Desk: - - (b)6)
Cell
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